SOLICITATION DAKF11-99-R1008

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Question: It would be very helpful if you could slip the proposal due date for the charts until the first week in January.  With the holidays almost upon us it would give us some flexibility in the preparation of the proposal and insure a top quality submission.  Not saying we cannot respond by 22 Dec but an extension would be helpful – talking about the briefing charts only.


Answer:    The briefing charts are due in conjunction with the submission of proposals.  However, the time for submission of proposals has been changed to 8 February 2000.  

2. Question:  Are you going to slip the due date for the slides to sometime in January, or better yet, slip the date for the entire submission to mid January?

Answer:  Yes, the proposal receipt date has been extended until 8 February 2000.

3. Question:  When you issue an amendment, will your webmaster flag the change on your website?
Answer:  No.  The webmaster will not “flag” the changes on our website.  However, a separate file titled Amendment 0002 will be included on the website with a summary page of all of the changes made.

4. Question:  Would the Government provide a breakdown of service orders by CLIN or by facility in addition to by shop?

Answer:  No.  Service orders are not collected by facility number or by CLIN.  The information provided in TE C.2-8-WL, Open Service Order History, and TE C.2-9-WL, Service Order Workload for FY-98 and FY-99 is the manner in which Fort Irwin has collected historical data.

5. Question:  In PWS C.2.2.28 describes Holiday and seasonal Decorations (S17), what CLIN is this applicable to?  Would the Government provide the List of PWS numbers to the related Sub-CLIN?
Answer:  Sub-CLIN 0002AT applies. An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each subCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

6. Question: Upon review of the “List of PWS to applicable Sub-CLINs” the “Example of Billing APC’s” there seems to be a number of discrepancies.  Would the Government provide a list of the PWS’s to each CLIN?

Answer:  The Government will not provide a list of PWS’s to each CLIN, however, an amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each subCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

7. Question:  Reference Section B CLIN 0002, Directorate of Public Works.  Is it the Government’s intent to collect all costs associated with the Sub-CLINs, 0002AA through 0002BF and roll-up those costs into CLIN 0002?  Please clarify

Answer:  No.  Each SubCLIN has a specific type of funding and needs to remain separate and distinct.  Section B included lines for each major CLIN giving the appearance that the total of all SubCLINs would roll into one.  This is a shortfall of the government’s automated procurement system that cannot be modified at this time. 

8. Question:  In the PWS to Sub-CLIN reference, in 0002AA there is a phrase that seems to have no corresponding PWS numbered reference “Ind Sup Srvs General Quarters”.  Please Clarify.

Answer:  An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

9. Question:  In Sub-CLIN 0002AC there are references to PWS’s that conflict.  Such as Furnishing management general quarters and Furnishing management exclude general quarters.  Please clarify.

Answer:   The collection of costs for work performed on quarters occupied by a general or flag officer must be separately identified from those occupied by other than a general or flag officer.  An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS.

10. Question:  In Sub-CLIN 0002AD there are references to the PWS that conflict, M&R, General Quarters and then M&R exclude General Quarters.  The numbered PWS is by function (service orders) for each area, how is the M&R separated?  Please clarify.
Answer: The collection of costs for work performed on quarters occupied by a general or flag officer must be separately identified from those occupied by other than a general or flag officer.  An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

11. Question:  Sub-Clin 0002AD, Housing-Others seems to indicate that any housing cost not associated with the aforementioned CLINs 0002AA through 0002AC should be included in 0002AD?  Is this the government intent, or are there other CLINs that are 
associated with housing?  Please clarify.

Answer:  Yes, the only housing subCLINs are 0002AA through 0002AD.  The term “Housing-Other” is used to describe Maintenance & Repair (M&R) to dwelling units, exterior utility systems and other real property facilities.  Therefore, the description of CLIN 0002AD has been changed to 0002AD Housing-Maintenance and Repair.

12. Question:  Sub-Clin 0002AG through 0002AU, seems to indicate that these CLINs are to be used to collect costs related to only service work completed within the facility.  Is this the Government’s intent for these CLINs or are there additional PWS references connected to these CLINs?  Please clarify.

Answer:  No.  The Government’s intent is that ALL costs associated with a facility should be captured in the appropriate subCLIN whether by service order or not. An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS.  
13. Question:  Sub-CLIN 0002AH, Maintenance and Production Facilities.  Would the Government please define what facilities are included in this Sub-CLIN?  Would the government provide the number of service orders and standing operations orders by facility included in this Sub-CLIN?
Answer:  Technical Exhibit C.2-11-WL is a listing of all real property improvements on the installation and it depicts basic facility information. Service orders are not collected by facility number or by Sub-CLIN.  The information provided in TE C.2-8-WL, Open Service Order History, and TE C.2-9-WL, Service Order Workload for FY-98 and FY-99 is the only data available. 

14. Question:  In reviewing the Example of Billing APCs there seems to be a very strong resemblance between this document and the “List of PWS functions applicable to each Sub-CLIN”. However, the connection between the PWS and these two documents creates a series of questions.  These two lists provide good information that could be useful if it was clear where and how to use the information?  Would the Government provide TE C.2.3-WL list with the applicable CLINs?  Please clarify.
Answer:  An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS.  

15. Question:  In CLIN 0002AU Maintenance Community Support, the list of applicable PWS details PX, Commissary, Child Development and other Community Support Building and Structures.  However, in the numbered PWS there is no reference to any of these facilities.  The logical assumption is that these facilities would be included in the Service calls.  The service calls are divided into shops that complete the work rather than the facility where the work was completed.  Would the Government provide the Service Calls divided by facilities?
Answer:  No.  Service orders are not collected by facility number or by Sub-CLIN.  The information provided in TE C.2-8-WL, Open Service Order History, and TE C.2-9-WL, Service Order Workload for FY-98 and FY-99 is the only data available. 

16. Question:  On the “List of PWS applicable to Sub-CLIN” numbers 0002AD there is a reference to Self-Help program (exclude Gen. Qr.) (PWS C.2.2.13 & C.2.2.14).  Do we use the APC code and separate costs to this CLIN, if so by what methodology or do we use the “List of Applicable PWS” as a general guideline or as absolute reference?  Please clarify.
Answer:  An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

17. Question: Reference H.15.a “The Contractor will be paid an award fee in addition to allowable costs and base fee, if applicable.” H.15.b. (2)(f).  “Award Fee shall be determined semi-annually.”  The RFP does not provide the Award Fee Plan and does not address the methodology for arriving at the award fee decision.  Hence, contractors cannot adequately address risk, which the contractor mitigates with fee.  We therefore request the Award Fee Plan.  We further request that award fees be determined on a quarterly basis to facilitate addressing problem areas right away and undertaking corrective action in a timely manner. 


Answer:  The Government has considered your request, however, the Award Fee Plan will not be provided for solicitation purposes.  While award fee will be determined on a semi-annual basis, monthly feedback will be provided to the Contractor.  This, in addition to daily/weekly/monthly informal feedback, as a result of Government surveillance, will allow for discrepancies to be noted in a timely manner.

18. Question: Reference: Section I.  We note the inclusion of FAR 52.216-26, Payments of Allowable Costs before Definitization.  Inasmuch as this clause is normally prescribed for Letter Contracts, should not this clause be removed from this solicitation?
Answer: Yes, FAR clause 52.216-26, “Payments of Allowable Costs before Definitization” will be reserved.

19. Question:  Past Performance, page 332, references “The Performance Information Form Identified in Section J”.  I can not find that Form in Section J.


Answer:  The Performance Information Form has been added to Section J and a copy included with this amendment.

20. We are currently bidding the Installation Support Services contract at Ft. Irwin and through discussion with the Teamsters, have been informed that the current CBA agreement (with Johnson Controls) as currently posted on your Irwin website for this solicitation DAKF11-99 is not the most recent agreement.  In addition, the agreement with ITT for the Bulk Storage function was not even posted.  Is further clarification forthcoming?

Answer:  The CBA provided in the solicitation is effective until 30 September 2002 and is the agreement in force on the current contract.  The Bulk Storage function is not part of the Installation Support Services solicitation and is therefore not applicable.

21. Question:  Will the government please provide the incumbent employee seniority breakout by percentages and by date of contract hire, regardless of employer?  This data is needed so that all offerors may accurately assess the cost impact for vacation and other DOL benefits.


Answer:  The estimated percentages of the current contractor’s work force are: 70% with less than 5 years of employment; 15% greater than 5 years but less than 10 years of employment; and 15% greater than 10 years of employment. 

22. Question:  If seniority percentages will not be made available, will the government confirm during evaluation of Phase II proposals each offeror’s proposed productive hours will be analyzed for cost realism given the perceived maturity of the work force?  If this is the case, will the government prohibit an equitable adjustment contract modification and price adjustment to the successful offeror after employee hiring and contract seniority becomes known?


Answer:  Estimated seniority percentages have been provided (See answer to Question 1). There will be NO equitable adjustment after contract award to accommodate adjustments in net productive hours. Contractors are responsible for researching and estimating their proposals.  The percentages provided are estimates based on the current staffing environment.  The Government in no way guarantees the estimate.

23. Question:  Past Performance, page 331, references “formatted as described in L.20d” – that paragraph talks about the Tech Library.  Do you mean, “as described in L.21.d?


Answer:  Yes.  The reference should be “as described in L.21.d” and will be reflected in the upcoming amendment.

24. Question:  Technical Methodology is limited to 35 pages – can I assume that applies only to that section or does it apply to Technical Resources also.  I am not sure what the 35 pages applies to – one or both of these written sections separately or in total – please clarify this for me.


Answer:  The limit for Technical Methodology has been increased to 60 one-sided pages.  There is no limit on Technical Resources. 

25. Question:  As I understand from the Briefing, you only want us to send you our slides, not the narrative that goes with them.


Answer:  Correct.

26. Question:  If you would like the Past Performance Volume to be submitted “as soon as practical,” what is the suggested deadline for past performance submission?


Answer:  The Government will accept past performance information anytime prior to the due date for proposals.  The deadline for past performance submission is 7 February 2000. 

27. Comment:  The RFP does not limit the number of past performance contracts. Suggest you limit the number of contracts to five recently closed and five current. This is an approach common to DoD RFP’s because it involves a reduced number of meaningful contracts. Closed contracts show a willingness by the offeror to close out professionally, current contracts show direct correlation to the bid at hand.


Answer:  Past Performance Information is required for ALL contracts in progress or closed out within the past three years, of a similar nature to the services identified in the solicitation.

28. Question:  Please describe the routing of the Performance Information Form.  We don’t believe it’s possible, on one page per referenced contract, to adequately describe our past performance given the detailed requirements. Request that you expand the number of pages allowed per contract description to the five 8.5” x11” pages.

Recommendation: We suggest the following page limitations”

· Quality Awards/Certifications = one 11x17” page

· Contract List- one 11x17” page

· Contract References/Profiles- five 8.5”x11” pages per contract.


Answer:  The solicitation will be amended to allow one form as provided in Section J of the solicitation for each contract plus one page per contract referenced, should the offeror opt to address any or all of Section L, paragraph L22.b.IV.b, c and d.

29. Question:  For non-cost proposal volumes, will you accept the electronic file format called PDF?  
Files with the PDF extension take up less disk space, reducing the chance of computer crashes.  Further, the PDF files look exactly the same as the Microsoft Word Documents from which they were created. Helpful functions such as “Ctrl+f” are identical to those of Microsoft Word for the convenience of the document’s readers. The PDF software, called Adobe Acrobat Reader, is downloaded for free from www.adobe.com and is in common use throughout the DoD contracting marketplace.  Suggestion: Add the following underlined phrase to this sentence: “All diskettes shall be readable on an IBM PC compatible system running Microsoft Office 97 or Adobe Acrobat Reader version 4.0”
Answer:  No. 

30. Question:  Reference L.21.b page 323, Submission of Proposals.  Please clarify whether or not submittal of hard copies of oral presentation includes one copy of the actual slides?  If so, will the slides we submit be handed back to us for use on the day of orals without any changes?
Answer:  Yes.  The “actual” slides to be utilized during oral presentations shall be submitted to the Government.  The offeror may submit “actual” slides in electronic format (i.e., PowerPoint Slideshow) or hard copy (i.e., Overhead Transparencies).  These slides will not be changed and will be provided to the offeror for use on the day of oral presentations. 

31. Question:  Reference L.21.e page 325, Submission of Proposals-Format.  Does a 17x11 foldout page count as one or two pages? 


Answer:  One

32. Question:  Reference: L.22, Volume IV Past Performance (page 331).  The RFP specifies one page per past performance reference.  It is unclear what is included on that one page.  Paragraph a. specifies a list of contracts, along with administrative data on each contract.  Paragraph b. states that “the Offeror may provide any narrative or supporting material limited to one, one-sided page per contract…” Paragraph c. states that “the offeror may provide information regarding any problems encountered…” Paragraph d. permits discussion of quality awards which may or may not be associated with a particular contract.  Please clarify which information is included in the one-page-per-reference limit and which information may be included in separate sections of Volume IV.  Further, is additional information permitted, e.g., an introduction or corporate background statement?


Answer:   The solicitation will be amended to allow one form as provided in Section J of the solicitation for each contract referenced plus one page per contract referenced, should the offeror opt to address any or all of Section L, paragraph L22.b.IV.b, c and d.

33. Question:  Reference L.22, Volume IV, paragraph e.  The RFP states that the Performance Information Form is identified in Section J; however, there is no such document listed in Section J.  Please clarify.

Answer: The Performance Information Form has been added to Section J and a copy included with this amendment.

34. Question:  Reference L.22.b.II.1.c (4), Government Furnished Equipment: The offeror shall indicate the Government Furnished Property (GFP) that will be accepted by the offeror by marking the quantity of each item that the offeror intends to accept (see GFP Technical Exhibit).  We recommend, in the interest of reducing paperwork, that the exhibits be deleted in favor of the typical statement that the offeror accept GFP “as is, where is” and a turnover inventory will be required pursuant to FAR Part 45.5 during phase-in.

Answer:  The Government concurs with the recommended change and will amend L.22.b.II.1.c (4), “Government Furnished Equipment,” and PWS C.1.46, “Government Furnished Property,” to state the following, “The Government is providing the property identified in the Government Furnished Property (GFP) Technical Exhibits for use on this contract in the quantities indicated in the “Quantity Provided – As Is, Where Is” column.  The contractor will accept the GFP “as is” and within 60 days of turnover inventory, provide the government with a listing of all equipment to be turned in.”

35. Question:  References L.22.b.II.1. (c)(2), L.22.b.II.1. (c)(3), and L.22.b.II.1. (c)(6), Regarding Job Descriptions.  Would the Government consider that Job descriptions for all classes of personnel other than key and professional personnel, be a deliverable during phase-in?
Answer:   Section L references will be amended to clarify that “complete” job descriptions are required on key and professional personnel only. For other than key and professional personnel, the offerors’ job descriptions shall include only a general job description that addresses primary or major duties.  

36. Question:  Reference: Section L.4, FAR 52.215-3, Solicitation for Information or Solicitation for Planning Purposes.  Inasmuch as this clause is included when the Government issues the solicitation for informational or planning purposes and does not intent to award a contract on the basis of the solicitation, should not this clause be deleted?
Answer:  Yes, Section L.4, FAR 52.215-3, “Solicitation for Information or Solicitation for Planning Purposes” will be reserved.

37. Question:  RFP Section L.22.b.II.1(c)(5), 1st Sentence, requires offerors to list equipment and materials they will provide.  The 2nd sentence seems to imply an all-inclusive list of materials to provision the post, which would include every part or item of materials that will ever be purchased.  We presume that what is requested is CFE and CFM list that contractors will bring to the table to support their technical approach.  Is this assumption correct?

Answer:  Yes

38. Question:  Section L.20, Technical Library, states that documents not available by electronic means will be available for review at NTC, Directorate of Contracting, Bldg 503/505.  The Technical Library does not, however, contain selected solicitation-related NTC publications listed in NTC Pam 25-30. NTC Pam 25-30 is one of the publications that is part of the solicitation.  Please make available electronic (preferable) or hard copies of the following relevant NTC publications:

· NTC Regulations, 95-1; 115-10; 190-5 and 51; 200-1, 6 and 8; 210-50; 350-1, 3, and 10; 380-5, 19, and 67; 385-10 and 95; 420-1, 2, 3, 49, 70, and 76; 500-2; 600-85-1; 608-2, 3, 4, and 5; 690-2, 7, and 10; 700-4; 710-2; and 750-1 and 5.

· NTC Pamphlet 200-1.

· NTC Circular 350-1.

· NTC Policy Memos 1 through 68.

Answer:  The requested NTC publications are now available with the solicitation on the website and CDs with the exception of NTC Policy Memos 1 through 68.  These memos are available for review at NTC, Directorate of Contracting, Bldg 503/505.  

39. Question:  Could you also confirm that you do not want listing of specific individuals for specific positions or resume information on specific individuals, that you only want the indication of skills, knowledge, ability, credentials and experience levels for positions?

Answer:  Correct, see Section L, paragraph L.22, Proposal Contents, Volume II Technical Proposal, subparagraph (c) Technical Resources to Include Manning and Skill Mix – Written Proposal, subparagraph (2) Staffing.

40. Question:  RFP section L.21 distinguishes the written technical proposal and the executive summary.  May bidders prepare executive summaries printed on two sides of a page?

Answer:  No

41. Question:  Reference C.1.53. “(Government may provide contractor’s office accommodations.  Decision is pending and will be included in RFP.)” This same statement is in both the Draft RFP and the Final RFP.  Question:  What decision has the government made to provide the contractor’s office accommodations?

Answer:  The Government will provide a government furnished Project Management Facility.   Consequently, PWS paragraph C.1.53 will be amended to delete the current verbiage and replace with the following:  “The Government will provide office accommodations at Fort Irwin for the contractor’s Project Management Office.  The facility will be available on the contract performance start date and throughout the contract period.  The contractor is responsible for providing furnishings and office equipment for this facility.”

42. Question:  References C.2.1.9, C.2.2.3.1.d, C.2.2.3.2.b, IFS-M Implementation.  What is the Government’s schedule for IFS-M implementation?  When will IFS-M be fully operational?


Answer:  The incumbent contractor is currently populating the customer service and real property modules.  The Government anticipates IFS-M to be fully operational by conclusion of the current contract period. 

43. Question:  Reference C.2.1.8.  Accounting and Reporting Requirements, I. Supply Interface.   What is the name of the Army’s computerized materiel system as it relates to supply and warehouse functions?  How does this system interface with the IFS-M?


Answer:   The computerized materiel system is known as Integrated Facilities System – Mini/Micro (IFS-M).  As stated in C.2.1.8. IFS-M is a multi-command, automated Standard Army Management Information System (STAMIS) of which there are eleven functional areas or applications.  The “system interface” is one of the functional areas/applications of the IFS-M system.  

44. Question:  Reference: C.2.3.1.3.b, Workload, refers to TE C.2-11-WL as containing a listing of projected repair and maintenance tasks to the year 2000.  TE C.2-11-WL does not have this listing.  Please provide this information.

Answer:  PWS paragraph C.2.3.1.3.b identifies current data relative to real property and associated square footage.  Consequently, PWS paragraph C.2.3.1.3.b will be amended to read, “TE C.2-11-WL provides a listing of real property and square footage requiring repair and maintenance tasks.” 

45. Question:  C.2.2.1 Work Management, C.2.2.3 Work Reception, C.2.2.12 Supplies and Equipment, C.2.2.26 CADD Drawings.  Is it the intent of the Government to allocate the costs associated with these functions across all Public Works Sub-CLINs or are they to be included in CLIN 0002?  If they are to be allocated, are there Sub-CLINs in the Public Works category that should not be included in the allocation, such as 0002AF Spills, 0002AY Repair of Buildings, and 0002BA Fire/emergency response?  Please clarify.

Answer:  Neither.  The costs associated with these functions should be charged to the specific AMS/SubCLIN (i.e., SubCLIN 0002BB).  An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

46. Question:  In the PWS C.2.3.2, Vacant Quarters Maintenance is not listed specifically within the List of applicable PWS to Sub-CLINs.  However, in the APC codes, Vacant quarters are found in 0002AD Housing-Others and 0002AM Other UPH Housing.  In what CLIN should the work associated to Vacant Quarters be located?  Do we use the APC code list or make assumptions?  Please clarify.
Answer:  SubCLIN 0002AD includes vacant housing costs for Family Housing while SubCLIN 0002AM includes vacant housing costs for Unaccompanied soldiers (barracks). An amendment will be provided which combines Section J, Technical Exhibit 6, “List of PWS Functions Applicable to Each SubCLINs in Section B” with Section J, Technical Exhibit 4, “Example of Billing APCs.”  This combined Technical Exhibit will identify the appropriate AMS/APC for each function, cross-reference to the applicable SubCLIN, and identify the appropriate cite within the Army Regulation 37-100, “Financial Management – Account/Code Structure” for a detailed description of the AMS. 

47. Question:  References: C.2.2.20.1.c and d.  Please confirm that the contractor is not held responsible for environmental conditions which pre-existed its performance under this contract.  Also, please confirm that the costs of fines, penalties, costs, etc. are reimbursable notwithstanding C.2.2.19.1.c and indemnities when incurred IAW FAR 31.205-15(a).
Answer:  Section H of the solicitation contains clause H.34 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY REFERENCE TO ENVIRONMENTAL, HEALTH, AND SAFETY STATUTES, REGULATIONS AND POLICIES and provides information on how this area is treated.

48. Question:  What areas of IFS-M are currently being utilized by the incumbent contractor?

Answer:  The incumbent contractor is currently populating the customer service and real property modules.  The Government anticipates IFS-M to be fully operational by conclusion of the current contract period. 

49. Question:  Who provides trash compactors?

Answer:  See PWS C.2.2.18, Refuse Collection and Disposal (S-7) and TE C.2-10-SPEC.  The requirement for trash compactors as outlined in the TE C.2-10-SPEC is the Contractor’s responsibility.

50. Question:  Section C.3.14.1.a of the PWS requires the Contractor to manage and schedule Fixed and Rotary Wing aviation resources, but does not specify what the resources are or provide workload data.  Please provide a listing by type and quantities of Fixed and Rotary Wing resources to be managed and related workload data.

Answer:  The following information will be added by amendment as workload for Section C.3.14.1.a, “During training rotations, an average of 200 rotary wing missions is scheduled per month.  Rotary wing indigenous assets include 10 Observation Helicopter 58s, 15 Utility Helicopter 1s, and 14 Utility Helicopter 60s.  Fixed wing scheduling is based on Operational Support Airlift requests, at an average of approximately 2 per month.”

51. Question:  Reference C.7.2 Education Center Services, pages C.7-8 to 7-18.  Background:  The workload on page C.7-13 provides only the operating schedule of the Education Center with no indication of the frequency of testing sessions (during and after hours), average length of test session, or total number of test sessions scheduled in a reference time period.  Please provide this information indicating how many tests per week, month, or year the contractor is expected to support.

Answer:  An amendment will be issued to include the following information under PWS paragraph C.7.2.3 Workload.  “Testing is conducted during duty hours from 7:30 a.m. to 12:00 noon, Monday through Friday except for holidays.  Testing sessions average from 3.5 to 4.5 hours in duration depending on the type of test being administered.  An average of 360 tests is administered monthly and approximately 4320 annually.  A quarterly Test Schedule is published announcing the title, date, and time of the tests to be administered.”

52. Question:  Are the target systems listed in the TSC section all of the range targets or are they the targets for Live Fire Area?

Answer: The target systems listed in the TSC section cover all of the range targets.

53. Question:  Government- and Contractor-Furnished Equipment (GFE and CFE).  Reference Sections C.3, Airfield Operations, and other sections of the solicitation require the Contractor to provide CFE necessary to accomplish specified work to supplement GFE.  In addition, the Contractor will maintain selected GFE.  There is, however, no listing of GFE provided for selected functional areas.  To determine what CFE we will provide and the staffing required to maintain GFE, we must know the GFE by type and quantity that the Government will provide.  Please provide a listing of GFE by type, quantity, functional area and location for the following functional areas:

· Airfield Operations (Section C.3)

· Range Operations (part of Training and Support and Range Operations, Section C.4)

· Central Mailroom and Telephone Operators (C.6)

· Library and Education Center Services (C.7)

· Vehicle and Weapons Registration and School Crossing Guards (C.8)

Answer:  The listings of GFE for all of the functional areas, except C.8 are located under “Technical Exhibits, TE C.1-GFP (‘Functional Area’).”  C.8, “Vehicle and Weapons Registration and School Crossing Guards have no GFE.  An amendment identifying GFE as indicated above will be provided for clarification purposes.  
54. Question:  I have researched the web site, CD and printed RFP for technical exhibits for G-3 Airfield Operations, G-3 Range Control and Library and was unable to find either GFP or CFP designated for these two areas.  Has the property for Airfield, Range and Library been rolled in TE C.1-GFP (TSC)?  The following is a list of items we were looking for in the documents.

· G-3 Airfield Operations:

· Airspace Management System (AMS) hardware and software, (computers, printers UNIX, etc.).

· Radios: FM, UHF, VHF, Relay radios, antenna’s, installation kits.

· LPG tanks, pumps, fittings, mounts, maintenance tools or kits for LPG remote sites.

· Equipment of the crash alarm system and their remote sites.

· Equipment on Radio hill.

· A sweeper for the FOD on the apron at BLAAF.  We found the DPW street sweeper but not the sweeper for the airfield.

· Hazardous material/fuels containers for disposal collection.

· Vehicles for down range aviation investigations.

· Desks, chairs and office equipment.

· Map boards.

· Radio and computer consoles.

· The BLAAF Landing Lighting System

· The Bryant Fuel system at BLAAF.  The only Bryants listed are those managed by the DPW at Facilities: 909, 34, 950, 7700.  The one we are looking for is located on BLAAF next to Bldg 6205.  Also note that the requirements in TE C.2-12-SPEC are for the DPW Bryant systems and does not include the Airfield system requirements.

· Refuel Truck for aircraft.

· UHF, VHF, FM radio repair equipment, sets, kits & outfits and workbenches.

· Range Control:
· The radios for RC and their inspectors.

· Vehicles for down range.
· OCCS radios.
· OCCS base stations
· Firing desk radios and equip.
· Range Tower equipment.
· Range safety kits or equipment.
· Thermal observation or Passive observation equipment for ranges.
· Carpentry machines/tools at the target construction site no number new building next to building P6100 (Range Control).
· All of the target systems on all of the ranges.
· Remote target control boxes
· Maintenance tool boxes for targets.
· Batteries.
· Battery chargers.

· Motors.

Answer:  Yes.  For clarification purposes, the Technical Exhibits identifying GFE/P for each functional area will be amended and identify GFE/P by functional activity with the exception of the following equipment:

· LPG tanks, pumps, fittings, mounts, maintenance tools or kits for LPG remote sites.

· Equipment of the crash alarm system and their remote sites.

· Hazardous material/fuels containers for disposal collection.

· Vehicles for down range aviation investigations.


· Vehicles for down range.
· OCCS base stations

· Range safety kits or equipment.
· Batteries.
· Motors.

55. Question:  I have a question on the condition/age of the land fill equipment such as dozer and other refuse related rolling stock.  In the tech exhibits it is listed as GFP.  When the equipment is at a status of not able to run, will the government furnish new equipment or will the contractor have to furnish?

Answer:  The process prescribed in PWS paragraph C.1.60, “Contractor Acquired Property” will be followed when replacement of GFP is deemed necessary.

56. Question:  Technical Exhibit TE-C.1-Stat, page 2 of 3, lists 1,888 housing units (80 are mobile home pads); TE-C.2.2-WL lists FY 98 with 2,240 housing units and FY 01 with 2,395 units; TE-C.2-11-WL has FY 99 and FY 00 at 2,240 units.  Please clarify the number of family housing the contractor will be responsible to maintain.


Answer: TE-C.1-Stat should read 2,240 housing units (NOT 1,888) and will be corrected in the amendment to this solicitation.  FY 01 with 2,395 units is the projected number of units that the contractor will be responsible to maintain.
57. Question:  Reference: 1) Para C.8.2. Crossing Guards.  RFP indicates the time and positions for Crossing Guards during whole and half-day schedules; 2) TE-C.8.2-WL identifies 8 locations and schedules for guards; and 3) Para C.8.2. Critical Tasks and Key Performance Indicators.  References 1, 2, 3 do not indicate the school term dates, schedule or indicate a summer school session and Reference 3 states “1. As identified in TE C.1.5-WL, initially provide services at sites 5-8 for a total of four (4) crossing guards then, through attrition, provide additional services at sites 1-4 as required for a total of eight (8) crossing guards.  Please clarify what is meant by Reference #3 and the term “attrition”, and provide additional school session information, i.e., number of whole day and half day sessions, length of school year (32 weeks or 52 weeks), and whether or not the contractor is required to support summer school sessions?  Please confirm that TE C.1.5-WL is a typo (there seems to be no such reference) and instead should read TE C.8.2-WL.

Answer: The Government has reviewed the Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) Key Performance Indicators for C.8.2.  {Please note this file was inadvertently left off the web page, however, it was included on the CD ROM version of the solicitation.}  As a result, an amendment will be made to delete the current C.8.2 “Tasks and Key Performance Indicators,” paragraph 1, and replace it with,  “Provide crossing guards at the eight (8) locations identified in TE C.8.2-WL for approximately 180 school days per year.”  This verbiage will also replace the current PWS paragraph C.8.2.1 “Tasks”, paragraph a.   The approximate 180 school days per year include summer school. TE C.1.5-WL is a typographical error and should read TE C.8.2-WL.

58. Question:  TE C.2-9-WL does not show the number of service orders for Pest Control. Is there historical data available for pest control service orders?

59. Answer:  No. Service orders for Pest Control Services have not been collected to date.  TE C.2-7-SPEC identifies the Facility/areas, which correlate with the Real Property Asset File and TE C.2-17-SPEC along with their associated requirements for frequency of services.
60. Question:  Is there historical data available for the annual number of termite fumigations and subterranean termite treatments?

61. Answer:  No.  Service orders are not collected by function, e.g., annual number of termite fumigations and subterranean termite treatments. It should be noted that the contractor is required to develop annual plans of preventive maintenance in accordance with TE C.2-7-SPEC.

62. Question:  How many total square feet of range area need weed treatment?

63. Answer:  Actual square footage has not been quantified; however, only improved areas require weed treatment.  Maps of the improved areas, i.e., grass and gravel, are included at TE C.2-17-SPEC.  The Program AutoCAD LT 2000, or compatible, is required to access the maps.  A computer with this program is available at the Directorate of Contracting, Bldg 503, Fort Irwin, California.  

64. Question: When will oral presentations begin after receipt of proposals?

65. Answer:  See Section L, paragraph L.24, Procedures for Oral Presentations, subparagraphs a and f.  The Directorate of Contracting (DOC), Fort Irwin, CA will notify offerors a minimum of 7 calendar days in advance of the date and time scheduled for presentation of Oral Technical Proposals.

66. Question:  Will the Government confirm that Base Fee and Award Fee are NOT allowed for the Material SubCLINs?  Secondly, please confirm that the NTE “plug” numbers are considered to include the offeror’s allowable General & Administrative (G&A) costs.  Lastly, the CLINs routinely have just a single blank line, yet multiple headings without lines into which numbers could be entered, please clarify that offerors should provide “entries as needed without regard to a blank line.”

67. Answer: (1) Yes.  Base Fee and Award Fee are NOT allowed for the Material SubCLINs.  (2) No.  The NTE “plug” numbers DO NOT include an offeror’s G&A cost.  (3) Yes. The procurement system template only produces a single line, however, offerors are required to provide entries for ALL headings (i.e., Est. Cost, Base Fee, Total Est. Cost plus Base Fee, Max Award Fee, and Total Est. Cost plus Fee).
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